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All:

ERO ran historical data based on the new DHS memo priorities for enforcement to inform decision
makers on potential impacts of the interim guidance. The data also compares what PEP would have
looked like for reference. LESA should be able to filter data as needed to show weekly or monthly
impacts. Rough estimate is book-ins would be reduced by 50% of historical numbers and the vast
majority of book-ins would come from CBP transfers.

A book-in is defined as an individual entering ice custody from a single event (arrest by CBP or ICE).
Regards,

Henry

Enrique M. Lucero

Acting Executive Associate Director

Enforcement and Removal Operations

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
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